
From: Rukhsana [mailto:rukhsana.jamal@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:50 AM 
To: 'sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; 'naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org' 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: RE: Dual Job- Ms Yasmeen Area Supervisor Code 2335 
 
Dear Sudas, 
 
Noted. To further investigate the letter will be  forwarded  IG office  for the conformation of  dual job. 
 
From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org [mailto:sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:36 AM 
To: 'Rukhsana' <rukhsana.jamal@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: Dual Job- Ms Yasmeen Area Supervisor Code 2335 
 
Dear Ms Rukhsana, 
 
Please look into this matter and update me accordingly on an urgent basis. 
 
Regards, 
Sundas Tariq 
Project Coordinator 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell:0349-7760580 
 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:31 AM 
To: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: Dual Job- Ms Yasmeen Area Supervisor Code 2335 
 
 
 
From: PARVEEN, Khalida  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 9:10 AM 
To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; 
Irfan Farid <irfan@chipconsulting.org>; sarah@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Dual Job- Ms Yasmeen Area Supervisor Code 2335 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
Please initiate an investigation to check if below CBV staff is having dual job: 
 

• Ms Yasmeen, Area supervisor, Code 2335A, Tehsil Saryab 
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As per the complainant she is having teaching job in a Grammar School on Saryab Road. 
 
Appreciate receiving the response on earliest basis. 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
khalida 
 
 
 


